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* SECTION-A 10x2=20
1 Note :— (i)  Answer ALL the questions.
1 ii) Each question carries TWO marks.
: 1. What is Chamber ? |
l 2. What are the four basic requirements of alignment of a road 7
2 3. What are traffic signs ?
v 4, Write the systems of road drainage.
» 5. Write the resources of construction work.
# 6. Write different methods of scheduling.
2 7. Mention methods of payment of wages to labour.
1 8. Mention major items of quality control.
: 9. Write types of contract.
L 10. What is EEM.D. ?
\) SECTION-B | 5x6=30
v Note :(— (1) Answer ANY FIVE questions.
> (ii) Each question carries SIX marks.
o 11. Explain LR.C. classification of Roads.
1 12. Explain various types of Road Junction.
I 13. What is road drainage ? Explain the road drainage systems.
{5 14. Explain the construction of cement concrete road.
l 15. What is meant by scheduling ? What are the advantages of
\} scheduling a construction job 7
\* 16. Explain Minimum Wages Act.
¥ 17.  Mention various types of contracts. Explain any one type of
o contract.
i 18. Write about the following :
| (@ EM.D.
j (b) Tender Notice.
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